
TOWN OF PATTERSON 
 

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
 

February 24, 2005 WORK SESSION 
 

AGENDA & MINUTES 
 
 
1) Budakowski Subdivision Page 1  
   
2) Mushkolaj Site Plan Page 1 – 2 
   
3) Green Chimneys Bond Release  Page 2 – 4 
   
4) A & P Sign Application Page 4 
   
5) Gagliardo Lot Line Adjustment Page 4 – 7 
   
6) D’Ottavio Site Plans Page 7 
   
7) Yonkers Realty Site Plan Page 8 – 9 
   
8) South Patterson Business Park Subdivision Page 9 – 10 
   
9) Triple J Subdivision Wetlands Permit Page 10 – 12 
   
10) Patterson Garden Center Supply (Poppy’s Place) Page 12 – 22 
   
11) Putnam County National Bank Site Plan Page 22 – 23 
   
12) Fryer Site Plan Page 23  
    
13) Chestnut Ridge Subdivision Page 23 – 26 
   
14) Ciotola Subdivision Page 26 – 27 
   
15) Steinbeck Hill Subdivision Lot 35 Page 27 – 28 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 



 
 

Planning Board 
February 24, 2005 Work Session Meeting Minutes 

Held at the Patterson Town Hall 
1142 Route 311 

Patterson, NY 12563 
 
 
Present were: Chairman Schech, Board Member Mike Montesano, Board Member Maria Di Salvo,  
Board Member Shawn Rogan, and  Rich Williams, Town Planner and Ted Kozlowski, Town ECI. 
 
 
1) BUDAKOWSKI SUBDIVISION – Public Hearing held open 
 
Chairman Schech stated if they didn’t survey this we are no where yet. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I think I saw some orange flags going down the driveway yesterday when I 
passed by. 
 
Rich Williams stated I can take a look at it I haven’t been notified. I haven’t seen or heard anything. 
 
Rich Williams stated I told Herb I got a call from Rick O’Rourke who wanted to come and sit Monday 
afternoon and talk about the project. I have no idea about what. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked who is Rick O’Rourke I am sorry. 
 
Rich Williams replied Pete O’Hara’s Attorney. 
 
Rich Williams stated the biggest reason I accepted the meeting is because we still do not have an Attorney 
for a number of issues and one of the people that was being considered was Rick and I was hoping that if 
he was in the building maybe he would stop in and see Mike and that would start a conversation. 
 
Chairman Schech stated okay so that is up in the air. 
 
 
2) MUSHKOLAJ SITE PLAN 
 
Rich Williams stated he has resubmitted plans, I have taken a look at them I believe they meet what you 
were looking for. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 2 

 
 
Rich Williams stated I do have a review done on it. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated it looks clean the site. 
 
Rich Williams stated and I do have a draft resolution ready to go. 
 
 
 
3) GREEN CHIMNEY – Bond Release 
 
Rich Williams stated Green Chimney’s is looking for a release of their bond again. 
Chairman Schech stated still. 
 
Rich Williams asked does anybody have a problem with that. Board Member DiSalvo asked well have you 
been out to the site and see what they did. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked what was that. 
 
Rich Williams replied Green Chimney’s is looking for a release of their bond. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked for what. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated for the athletic field last year. 
 
Rich Williams replied not the athletic field but even before that. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked the wetland restoration. 
 
Chairman Schech asked we still have a bond for that stuff from way back. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated you know what I am going throw this one out what does the Town want me to do. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated do we look like the Town Board to you. 
 
Rich Williams stated don’t look at me. 
 
Chairman Schech stated go down and talk to the Town. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated it is no where near what it is supposed to be. We have gone back and forth on this a 
million times. 
 
Rich Williams stated I hear you but it has been two years I mean either you have got to pull the bond or you 
have to let it go. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked how much is it. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated do you know what I would say we have to wait until the spring. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 3 

 
 
Board Member Rogan stated I agree with that. 
 
Rich Williams stated the problem is that the bond is due now and they are going to have to pay another 
year’s premium. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated tough is that my fault. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated no it is really not they came in with a very obvious attitude that they want 
their money back but they did not do the plan and so. 
 
Chairman Schech stated all right let’s wait until spring. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated I realize that this organization can be a political hot bed but you know what 
unless our Town Board wants to do something. 
 
Chairman Schech stated the thing is it is called non-profit except for the people who are scoffing it in their 
pockets. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked remember they got the approval to do the athletic field has anyone driven 
out there to see it. How come they have like horse fencing around the athletic field with like a gate to let 
horses in there. 
 
Rich Williams stated they have horse fencing around everything. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated I don’t think it is unreasonable to say look we need to see what this whole place 
looks like in spring. 
 
Rich Williams stated I don’t disagree with either of you but like I said it has been going on for two years, a 
couple of years ago when this came up before I said is it done, you said all the plants are in, I said let’s go 
count them you said no there is too many too count. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated no that is not what I said. 
 
Chairman Schech stated let’s wait until spring when we see it, when they come up, we will take a visual 
look at it and release the bond. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated the other option is if they don’t want to wait until spring then we absorb the 
bond and they lose it. They can have that option if they want. 
 
Rich Williams stated then you would have to make a recommendation to the Town Board to pull the bond 
and the Town Board would have to pull it. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated what I did say is we have got a lot of natural stuff that is coming that as long as this 
was a functional wetland I was going to be happy. I gave them the out where they didn’t have to go to 
spend a gazillion dollars to replant them but they have been abusing the site and that is what I really want to 
see what comes up. Are we going to have a dumped on site again or is this going to be, 
 
Chairman Schech stated all right you made your point I agree with you, we all agree relax. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 4 

 
 
 
Rich Williams stated well seeing as do you want me to schedule something with them to go out there in 
about ten days that would be spring. 
 
Chairman Schech stated come on it is spring yeah, scratch the snow away. 
 
 
 
4) A&P PATTERSON COMMONS – Sign application 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated a lot of changes going on there. You can’t even find a head of lettuce. 
 
Chairman Schech stated you know why they do this first of all you, Board Member DiSalvo stated it is 
marketing strategies. Chairman Schech stated it is marketing second of all how do you clean a place like 
this. You know how you clean a place like this by doing what they are doing move everything around and 
re-paint it. You can’t clean one of these places. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked so now we are changing it from Super A&P to A&P Fresh Market. 
 
Chairman Schech stated yes and the sign actually looks better than the one is there. 
 
 
 
5) GAGLIARDO LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT 
 
Chairman Schech asked is this another one or we did this one already. 
 
Rich Williams stated this is entirely different. It is over in the Putnam Lake area. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked this is another wetland permit. 
 
Rich Williams replied no this is a lot line adjustment. He owns well it is kind of a funky situation where 
there is three lots and what he is doing is looking to develop the second lot, 
 
Chairman Schech stated let me say something, first of all you don’t have a vote, (joking) 
 
Rich Williams stated thank you. 
 
Chairman Schech stated so watch what you say (joking). 
 
Rich Williams stated let me show you where the buttons are I will go home. 
 
Chairman Schech stated second of all what gets me really nervous is Gagliardo firemen. What is he up to 
now. It gets me really nervous. 
 
Rich Williams stated there was an issue I had suggested that there were two lots side by side under single, 
they were all pretty much by the same people, he tore the house down and he re-developed it so it is a very 
big house. The lots in my opinion should have been merged at that point they weren’t merged at that point 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 5 

 
 
so now he still has two separate lots now he is looking to give them each enough area so that he can build 
on the second lot as a result he has come up with you know you really should take a look at the 
configuration that he has got. There is another issue there is an easement at the end of is it Allen Road that 
is right there,  
 
Board Member Rogan stated Allen Drive. 
 
Rich Williams stated the Town has a snow easement where we can push snow in there and that is not 
shown. A couple of other things are not shown but you know he could have squared the lots off instead of 
coming up with this really crazy, 
 
Board Member Rogan stated this is ridiculous. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked he took a house down already. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked did the crazy lot line result because of trying to provide a bulk dimension of 
some sort. 
 
Rich Williams replied yes. Shawn, I have got to tell you even though I don’t have a vote the initial plan that 
came in I wouldn’t even accept because it gave him it follows the large lot it followed the entire property 
line ten feet wide and it was absolutely absurd.  Even this in my opinion he doesn’t he is creating an area 
attached to one of the lots that the property owner is really not going to have any use for. 
 
Chairman Schech asked is this in Put Lake or outside of Put Lake. 
 
Rich Williams replied well it is right on the edge. There is a 4.6 acre lot I think that is outside of the 
Putnam Lake area that abuts these other two lots. The two lots are in Putnam Lake. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated the easiest thing to hold would be to go out for a field trip and have him 
mark how each lot is and survey it and then after he spends that money we can go out there and tell him 
that is ridiculous we want it done this way then we can play the same silly game. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked Rich, what benefit on this current plan what benefit is attained by keeping this 
dove tail piece of property and not putting it all to parcel x. 
 
Rich Williams stated what he is doing is he has got to keep bulk dimensions. He is doing a lot line 
adjustment but he can’t reduce the size of either lot. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated what a ridiculous. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked why is he doing this. 
 
Board Member Rogan replied so he can get enough room on parcel x to build setback wise probably more 
than anything because bulk dimension you are saying really isn’t changing. 
 
Rich Williams stated right the bulk dimension isn’t changing. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 6 

 
 
Board Member Rogan stated so they are swapping property in sense but it is probably more for them 
because this house is already built right, parcel y is already existing. 
 
Rich Williams stated (a) he can’t make them more non-conforming but (b) he has got to make sure that 
they both have 19,500 otherwise you know my opinion is he can’t build on the other lot it is merged by our 
Code. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked does this process get stalled until the Town Board decides on what they are 
doing in Put Lake because there is now a moratorium in Put Lake right now. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated it is supposed to come off soon right. 
 
Rich Williams stated it is supposed to come off soon. There is a moratorium against him getting a building 
permit. There is nothing that affects. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated preempt him from going through the process. 
 
Chairman Schech stated site walk. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated the other thing will be is how will this proposal be affected by ultimately what 
the Town Board thinks. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked doesn’t he have to show the septic on here. 
 
Rich Williams replied yes. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked where is the septic. 
 
Rich Williams replied he has not shown it, well he has not shown the septic on what is it parcel y he has 
got. 
 
Board Member Rogan replied right. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked what is over here. 
 
Rich Williams stated a road. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I can’t believe the Town Board would go along with this. 
 
Rich Williams replied the Town Board will never see it. It is an issue for the Planning Board. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked and Ed knows about all this. 
 
Rich Williams replied I told Ed about it and he didn’t care. 
 
Rich Williams asked Shawn, in your opinion you see that little bump out why do you think he has that 
bump out. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 7 

 
 
Board Member Rogan stated for the well separation distance from whatever he needs it. He needs a 
hundred foot separation. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated but you don’t know where the septic is on this. The septic could be right here. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated it could be but more likely here. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked well where is this septic what happens if this septic is here. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated that is a great question and what we should say very first thing is well not the 
very first thing but one of the things is provide all the wells and septics, he showed all the wells. 
 
Rich Williams stated that is a statutory requirement. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated right now it is an incomplete plan which means that even the dog leg on the 
far side of the lot it looks like he probably put that there to gain room for the septic for the ten foot offset. If 
it is that close if he has to do this kind of thing to do that can you imagine because this would be a brand 
new lot so it would have to go through  full new construction review either they have already done percs 
themselves and they are pretty comfortable with what it will do or they are assuming the best. 
 
Rich Williams stated I was told this unofficially I was told they perc’d the lot because they were going to 
have to put the septic for the new addition on that lot and then in the last minute they did a repair on the 
existing septic and I have no idea if that is true or not. 
 
Chairman Schech stated okay site walk and all the other stuff. 
 
 
 
6) D’OTTAVIO SITE PLANS 
 
Rich Williams stated honestly I have not looked at these plans I have no idea. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated I will tell you what they are tough set of plans to look at on the eyes. There is 
so much detail. 
 
Chairman Schech asked when is it going to go away. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated when Harry finishes it up right. I mean we are not holding him up. 
 
Rich Williams stated no it is  just a matter of Harry finishing the details. I have got to get in closer to it. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Discussion ensued regarding other Town meetings televised and Peder Scott plans for several minutes. 
 
 
 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 8 

 
 
7) YONKERS REALTY SITE PLAN 
 
Rich Williams stated Yonkers Realty they are back in they made revisions to the plan. I have got Gene 
taking a look at it. I am going to do a very cursory review about where they are in the process other than 
that I am not doing anything on this just to let you know simply because of the Engineer that is signing the 
plans. 
 
Chairman Schech asked is. 
 
Rich Williams replied my son. 
 
Chairman Schech stated now Yonkers Realty I stopped off at what do you call it one of the future what do 
you call it’s up there people who are going in there supposedly I counted the vehicles. 
 
Rich Williams asked where are we talking about. 
 
Chairman Schech replied Yonkers Realty the bus garage. What do you call it wants to move in there right. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated Craig Zottola. He is out of there. 
 
Chairman Schech stated Zottola is still there. 
 
Chairman Schech stated the one day I was there and it was a real light day and they had fourteen vehicles 
parked there plus the vehicles, the support vehicles I did not count plus the vehicles of the employees I 
didn’t count so they need a lot of parking spaces going there. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated maybe some of those vehicles in the back were just like parked there, 
friends, 
 
Chairman Schech stated no they don’t just park there. I went by today and they had to have twenty, or 
thirty of them suckers there because Bob is basically out of there.  The kid gave up the kid is only keeping 
one truck according to my son-in-law. 
 
Rich Williams stated the flip side of that though is if he only has x amount of parking then that is all he can 
utilize and it becomes an enforcement issue. You have got to plan for reality and I realize that. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked what if he rents the whole place where Yonkers Realty is then he can use the 
whole parking lot. 
 
Chairman Schech stated apparently he is not though. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated he may have to. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked why. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo replied because he is going to need parking. Are there any other plans the bus 
company is going to stay there. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 9 

 
 
 
Chairman Schech stated yes Paul is making them put up a fire wall between the two. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked how many vehicles does that bus company have two or three. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated well the wrecks that are still there. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated yeah they are going to get out. 
 
Rich Williams stated there is another issue on this talking to Paul, Paul thinks that they may need to 
sprinkle the building depending on the uses but he is not sure and he may require them to put a tank in. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe) 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked so I had Joey call his Bronco Bus in Yonkers a big company and he has got 
two hundred buses and I said to Joey ask him what he does with the waste from the buses because I told 
him this guy was set up. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the Bronx River. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated the same kind of setup only that goes into a sewer line that goes out that is 
what all of them do. 
 
Chairman Schech stated it is better than what they had before just dumping it on the ground. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated it is still kind of crazy when you think of it. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked so what are we going to do with Yonkers Realty. 
 
Chairman Schech replied continued review. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked no comments. 
 
 
8) SOUTH PATTERSON BUSINESS PARK WEST SUBDIVISION 
 
Rich Williams stated we can jump right over the next one if you want. I haven’t had a chance to take a look 
at it 
 
Board Member Rogan stated South Patterson Business Park there is no proposal it is just a subdivision of 
land at this point. 
 
Rich Williams stated they just needed to change the lines. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked that is the stone building right. 
 
Board Member Rogan replied yes. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 10 

 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked why do they keep calling it Business Park do they have plans on doing 
something. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated I guess they do but we did at last meeting put on the record again about where 
we thought that line should be established. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated Kyle Kaylor called me, he is a surveyor/geologist/wetlands guy and he called me 
asking about because we questioned the line, I went out there the other day before the snow came back and 
put flags out where I thought the wetland line should be. I called him back and told him that is where I 
think the line should be, go out there, check it and if you agree then re-adjust your flags to go along that 
line. I have not heard from him since. It is going on two weeks now.  
 
Board Member Rogan asked so we can do the approval the reso with a special condition that the limits of 
the approved wetlands line be shown on the final map before it is signed by the Chairman. 
 
Rich Williams stated and verified by Ted yes. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked why do that. We could tell them to wait, what I am saying we are bending 
over a lot to a lot of people so we have the reputation that it is easy enough to get by something. 
 
Rich Williams stated why you may want to do this Mike is because there is really no impact to the wetland 
line. He is not going anywhere near it we are just showing it for the purpose of having it on a plan. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated okay what I am looking at is that we still have that opening where we 
asked about the line being drawn by the wall and we haven’t had any response on that. 
 
Rich Williams stated no, no what I am saying there is a plan I have not had a chance to take a look at it. 
There were a couple of minor comments and I am assuming that this pretty well, 
 
Board Member Montesano stated no problem if that is what you want to get done. 
 
 
9) TRIPLE J SUBDIVISION WETLANDS/WATERCOURSE PERMIT 
 
Board Member Rogan asked Rich, my question about Triple J because it has been awhile since I really 
looked at one of these maps, the proposed residence by this map actually looks like it is actually in the 
Town of Southeast but it is part of a lot I mean the match line for the town line oh, I am sorry I missed it. 
 
Rich Williams asked have you got it. 
 
Board Member Rogan replied yeah I got it right here. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated I haven’t looked Richie gave me a rolled up thing I just haven’t looked at it yet so I 
will have reviewed it by the next meeting. 
 
Rich Williams stated actually let’s switch gears a little bit here, earlier this week Theresa came in, Theresa 
Ryan, Louie Pescatore has switched engineers again he is back with Insite. Theresa came back in because 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 11 

 
 
she wanted to show me a plan that they had done on Frantell and actually I think you are going to be fairly 
pleased because all the impervious surface is out of the wetlands as you requested. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked how did we go from there we are on Triple J right now. 
 
Rich Williams replied I will tell you. The traffic circulation plan works, the parking layout works and Insite 
went from you know wiping out the whole buffer and having four ponds to having two ponds and pulled 
them back away from the buffer so really the impact to the buffer is minimum. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked did they shrink the building too. 
 
Rich Williams replied a little bit but not a lot twenty-two thousand, twenty-three thousand square feet. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked two stories still. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked but what does that have to do with Triple J. 
 
Rich Williams stated they minimized the impact to the buffer.  Triple J I met with these guys as we 
discussed I would do and try to encourage them to minimize the impact into the buffer because they were 
still all the way through the buffer even though they have gone from four ponds to two ponds and every 
excuse in the world as to why they couldn’t do it. I think in my opinion that I could do it if I had the time to 
actually design the whole project but you know to do the whole hydrology and work it out but I just 
frankly, 
 
Chairman Schech interjected that is not your job. 
 
Rich Williams stated I just do not have the time to do it. I have talked to DEP they have actually sent you a 
letter. They did the same thing. It is not what they requested, they think it could be better but we are down 
to you know if they don’t get this approved like now I think in April or the end of March or April all their 
approvals expire and everybody at this point is getting out of the way myself included. I still think that the 
intrusion into the buffer is still way too much but the Planning Board has made a decision that that really 
wasn’t an issue because it was a previously disturbed area so at this point I am ready to sign off on the plan. 
Now, having said that the one thing that we really need to look at is the landscaping plan and that is the one 
thing they didn’t submit. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked have you looked through it. 
 
Rich Williams replied yes I did check there is no landscape plan. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I thought they submitted it once before. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated but everything has changed. 
 
Rich Williams stated so I did call Putnam Engineering and I did say listen, guys this is the one thing that 
we really need out of all this. You have got to get it to us ASAP. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 12 

 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated you know I am sorry but I don’t understand this. It is going back to the engineering 
this is critical to the wetlands permit and they didn’t submit it you know so how can they submit this roll of 
material and not include something that is critical. 
 
Chairman Schech stated because they figure we might miss it. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated Herb I can’t see this. This is a major wetland buffer operation here. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated I need to review it they don’t have it I can’t tell you anything. 
 
Chairman Schech stated so Triple J we want landscaping. 
 
 
10) PATTERSON GARDEN CENTER SUPPLY SITE PLAN (Poppy’s Place) 
 
Rich Williams stated does everybody have a plan. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated I saw him out there the other day working on his little survey, the guy with 
the transit. 
 
Rich Williams stated I have got a new expression development by creep. 
 
The Board reviewed the plans for a few minutes. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked where are the pine trees we were talking about. 
 
Rich Williams replied he left the pine tree, there is a wall on it mind you. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated it is going to be covered in concrete. We didn’t say we wanted to see it saved 
we just used it as an indicator. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated I could be wrong but I thought this was all wetlands back here. 
 
Rich Williams stated I think the first question that I have got to ask, Ted you have to confirm this it was my 
impression that you went out and verified the wetland boundary. 
 
Ted Kozlowski replied no. 
 
Rich Williams stated oh, I thought you had. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated no I talked to Theresa today I never got out there. 
 
Rich Williams stated because it was also my impression that the wetland extended up on to Telecom’s 
property. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated yeah. 
 
Rich Williams stated and they are not showing any of that. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 13 

 
 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated it is all connected. I am pretty sure that all back here is wetlands.  
 
Rich Williams stated he has got display areas right up to the edge of the stream, he has got a greenhouse on 
it now, he has a twenty by thirty. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated this is actually considerably larger than what we were led to believe. 
 
Rich Williams stated yes development by creep. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated this is development by leaps and bounds. 
 
Chairman Schech stated no he has got to get it approved,  he is going to get it approved what he can get 
approved and then dump it. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated well he has to go through a full fledge wetlands permit here. He has got everything 
on top of the wetlands if not in it.  
 
Rich Williams stated Shawn, I have lived through the whole history of this site. He came in with a little 
twelve by twelve shed that he was going to put on just to have a place to get out of the weather, 
 
Board Member Rogan asked is this, 
 
Rich Williams stated Poppy, Mr. Bellucci his nickname was Poppy because of all his kids. He was just a 
little gardener and he was just going to sell some flowers and then there were shrubs and trees. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated you know what though I am equally as guilty on this. The guy was a sweetheart. He 
ran a great business.  
 
Chairman Schech stated he did real well everyone loved him. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated his sons did the landscaping. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated everyone loved him, his sons were gentlemen you could not do enough for the guy 
and you know what he donated stuff he was just a great guy so everybody did,  
 
Board Member Montesano stated do you want to know why he was a great guy. When the Patterson Little 
League was in its infancy around when my son was involved and there were three of us that were running it 
we had no place for our senior boys to play so we went over there and saw him and he put us in with 
Mahopac’s league so we could have a team to play for Patterson. The older boys would have a chance to 
play. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated and I was very sad to see him get out of the business with the sons. It grew and 
Richie is right it was this little shed and then it turned into the garden center but you know what it was nice 
and neat. 
 
Chairman Schech stated first of all what do you call it screwed him across the street. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 14 

 
 
Rich Williams stated originally he was over at Pfister’s. 
 
Chairman Schech stated so then he went across the street that is after he put the well in for Pfister besides 
and so everyone felt sorry for him so you put up a little shed. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated so this guy, Bob takes over and you have seen the place, Board Member Montesano 
stated it is a mess.  
 
Chairman Schech stated the guy is not a business man he will never make out there. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated this is a hobby garden center now. Poppy’s was a full time operation. This is a 
hobby. 
 
Rich Williams stated but this is not going to be a hobby. I will give you a little bit of a background. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated this is turning into something else now. 
 
Rich Williams stated we looked at a site right down the road here on 311 by a gentleman his name escaping 
me right now that went way up in back he was going to do a stone, materials, Board Member DiSalvo 
stated where the trucks were the abandon trucks right. Rich stated right he is now involved in this. I think 
they are somehow related brother-in-laws or something so he is going to start his operation here rather than 
at this house. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the other thing that you have to ask Rich is I am looking at the size of this, this is the 
first time I am seeing this but we have got a rinky, dink little culvert crossing the stream there. This looks 
like big time material and big time weight. I don’t even know if that is going to be capable of holding this 
stuff. 
 
Rich Williams stated Scott Blakely, an Engineer from Insite certified that it would hold the weight. Is it 
wide enough, is it suitably improved. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked is Scott aware of what actually is going to be. 
 
Rich Williams stated to me this is a full blown operation now this is not a little landscaping business. It is 
in the stream which I have objected to from day one even with Poppy’s. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated yes you were. 
 
Rich Williams stated and it is all through the wetland and wetland buffer which you know they are not even 
trying to stay out of it. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated well what do you do just say no come back with something sensible or 
not at all. 
 
Rich Williams stated let’s  assume that his wetland lines and the buffers are straight you know if he wants 
to do this then move it back into here and he is out of the buffer. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 15 

 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated yeah but Rich as I recall when we were walking I thought the pine tree I remember 
saying beyond this pine tree we are starting to get into wetland. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated yes that is why we told him this side of the pine tree. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the pine tree is our guide so that is why he is not back, 
 
Rich Williams stated my point was only that they are not even making a vague attempt in staying out of the 
wetland and buffer. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated the Board was pretty clear that we did not want him going beyond the pine 
tree.  
 
Rich Williams stated but that did not stop him from going latterly I mean it was just on one side now it is 
on both sides and now he has a greenhouse. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated there is eight bays. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated six that is a dumpster. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated and the dumpster is right on top of the wetland too that is great. 
 
(TAPE ENDED) 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe) 
 
Chairman Schech stated he is trying to do a contractor’s yard. The material is going to be brought in there 
you are going to have all kinds of equipment and trucks parked there because that is what everyone needs 
right now because all the towns are throwing them out and they are all coming to Patterson. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated this is a change in operation too. This is not a nursery. He is thinking this is a 
landscape division of the nursery and to me that is a contractor’s yard. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated this is the one that he was going to put here and told no now he is going 
to put it out there. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated right on top of the wetlands. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated he got told no because the site wasn’t good for that. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe) 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated I am making Telecom go through Army Corp. for their thing he has got to do the 
same thing. 
 
Rich Williams stated again, he bought an existing business that had been in operation and nobody said 
anything to him forever and as far as continuing that you know he also wants to expand this but as far as 
continuing that are you going to go in and tell him that he can’t even continue what has been. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 16 

 
 
 
Board Member Rogan stated that is one thing continuing what has been versus adding on to the impact. 
 
Rich Williams stated right but the issue was the gazebo being in the stream. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated so take it out. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated it is not a make or break either way. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated you have got the gazebo in the stream and wasn’t there a shed laying in 
the stream too. 
 
Rich Williams stated it is right on top of it. That is okay it will help screen off the new greenhouse. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated if he was planning on putting nursery stock there then, 
 
Board Member Montesano stated we are going to sit here all night and try to say if he was, (too many 
talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated tell him the site is too small for all these things. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated no period. 
 
Chairman Schech stated you are changing what was there. What was there was fine. We all closed our eyes. 
You sold a few plants once in awhile. He did well because he had nice plants. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked the greenhouse is that a permanent structure. 
 
Rich Williams replied we haven’t seen anything architectural on it. There is a couple of different types of 
greenhouses. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked is that there now. 
 
Rich Williams replied no it is not there.  (Too many people speaking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Rich Williams stated this is all stuff that I had put in the review memo. I guess my initial question that I 
really haven’t done anything not only that I have not had a lot of time, I have looked at the plan but is this 
something the Board wants me to take a hard look at in the context of a site plan that is being prepared or is 
this something that now that you have seen the extent of what he wants to do you are going to say it is just 
way too much. 
 
Chairman Schech stated he is just changing the entire use of the whole area we don’t want it. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated from what we are hearing it is too much. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated I think it is definitely changing the flavor of the site. It absolutely is. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 17 

 
 
Board Member Rogan stated changing the flavor of the site the guy might say to you I agree a hundred 
percent with you but it is what we are trying to propose. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated well then if that is the case then he should really go through a whole full fledge site 
plan like everybody else. 
 
Rich Williams replied but he is that is what he is doing. That is what you directed him to do. He is asking 
for a waiver that is what he asked for but the last meeting the Board was very clear he had to go for a site 
plan. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated on top of that Rich it is full fledge wetlands application. 
 
Rich Williams stated he submitted a wetlands application. He hasn’t submitted the fee because we have to 
figure that out. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated then what we should look at on this is if we believe that it is an over use of the 
site and we should be clear as to what we feel, what specifically we feel is the over use. In other words, the 
bins. The bins are forward of the area that we said he should concentrate on so let’s take this for a second, 
lateral line he has got proposed pallet, stone material storage area and it doesn’t really define an area. It just 
says open, well okay post and rail fence. Is that existing or proposed. Board Member Rogan stated that is 
existing, 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated maybe it is proposed but that is where he is putting it. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated so admittedly this area is no good because we said in front of. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated well look at the limits of disturbance too. He is going into here with something. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated I think that might be the existing what is current, edge of existing limits of 
disturbance. That is not what is proposed. 
 
Rich Williams stated he has got fence shown on the plan showing the area that he is going to be using. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated so if the Board felt strongly that we shouldn’t use anything beyond that pine 
tree then let’s have him install some type of fencing not that you necessarily can limit the guy to using the 
rest of the property to planting corn again if he wants to or something to that affect but keep this site within 
that site so things don’t spill over. We routinely ask for fencing so we require that there be a fence installed. 
 
Board Member asked why does he have a little box here post and wire fence. 
 
Board Member Rogan replied the post and wire fence it looks to me like it is existing like that is some type 
of, 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated this is proposed pallet, stone material storage area right here. 
 
Chairman Schech asked what is the zoning for this area. 
 
Rich Williams replied C-1. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 18 

 
 
 
Chairman Schech asked which means. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated this part needs to be taken out. 
 
Rich Williams stated it is a zoning designation that allows retail, nursery, greenhouse operation. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked now again, if you drew the line this way is there too much going on over 
here now. 
 
Rich Williams stated it does not permit things like contractor’s yards. 
 
Chairman Schech stated well this is a contractor’s yard that he is turning it into. 
 
Rich Williams stated no it is a material supply yard. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the other thing Rich he wants to put this greenhouse right on top of the edge of the 
stream and greenhouses use significant amount of pesticides. It is probably going to be a gravel bed so 
everything is going to leach right into the ground right next to the stream. I don’t think that is a good idea. 
 
Rich Williams stated listen I agree that greenhouse should be pulled way far away from the stream, again 
you know the stream you generally want to have a buffer. He is showing planting beds right up to on both 
sides of the stream there should be a buffer between any activity and the stream channel. I mean it is still 
going to be a impact to the stream channel but at least your are going to minimize the impacts. 
 
Chairman Schech asked the buffer is supposed to be what a hundred feet. 
 
Rich Williams replied yeah but the buffer takes him past the pine tree. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated look the Board as well as myself and as well as you Rich have in the last number of 
meetings we have been making a very concerted effort to respect the buffer zone and to restore the buffer 
zones and do things and to me this is a lot more than what this gentleman has come before all of us to say 
what he was going to do there. This is the first that I have heard about a greenhouse. The bays are far 
bigger than what he indicated in the field. It was my impression that what was already out there is what he 
was going to do. This is going right to the property line. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked where is that barn in relationship to this is it like right here probably. 
 
Rich Williams replied it is in front of the mulch pile. 
 
Chairman Schech asked he doesn’t show the barn on there. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated it is not his. 
 
Rich Williams stated I am sorry the small buildings the real estate office is right in front of the mulch pile, 
the barn is going to be down at the end. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 19 

 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated if you want more time to think about it I am not going out to look at wetlands until 
spring. 
 
Chairman Schech asked now where is the barn. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated from what Rich said it is somewhere up in here. 
 
Chairman Schech asked they couldn’t locate that on the plan. 
 
Rich Williams stated you guys said he did not have to. 
 
Chairman Schech stated I realize that but you could have stuck it on the plan. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated they could have done approximate. 
 
Rich Williams stated okay you guys at the last direction you gave him was the extent of the area that he 
was going to use. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated I am not disagreeing with you Rich. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated here we go again be nice guys and we are screwing ourselves. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked so what are we going to do. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated we are not screwing ourselves. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated every time you try to be nice. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated you see you have got to understand something, Chairman Schech stated 
this is not what we discussed. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated you know Mike, we were trying to be nice and he comes in with something that is 
twice the size and twice the amount of what he talked about. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated the object is this, we sit here, we come to a conclusion then we change it 
a little bit because we look at this poor guy crying. If you are going into business and you can’t afford to go 
into business then should not be allowed to go into business. Some of these people that I use to deal with 
they come into buy a house, they didn’t have the money necessary to own a home. If you want to sell it to 
them you can do that and then walk away and the people curse you and everybody knows that you sold 
these poor jerks a house that should have never been sold so you don’t do it. We are running into the same 
thing here. This guys does not have the financial backing but I don’t blame him. I blame the fact that this 
guy got rejected from here and this is the same crap that he was going to do here. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked up on the hill you mean. 
 
Board Member Montesano replied yes and this guy is now going to take over that spot and do exactly what 
he said because then they are going to dump it off and with all honesty I think the people next door north of 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 20 

 
 
them or whatever the hell direction they do it all the time with the trucks and all the crap that he had parked 
there. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked do we have the right to ask him just make a statement like look you are hardly ever 
are at this place, you are hardly ever there in the operations why are you increasing the amount of 
operations there does that mean that there is somebody else involved. 
 
Chairman Schech stated no you can’t. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated let’s just look at the plan. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated all we can do as a Planning Board, Board Member Rogan stated all we 
can say is that this appears to be an over use of what we had spoken about and what our understanding was 
as to what you were looking to do. It seems like now since our last meeting you have expanded this and we 
think that what you are showing is too much. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I asked to have a full site plan and we re-neged on that and went another 
way. This is why when people come in especially along the 22 corridor you need a bloody site plan to see 
what the hell is going on and the more we say no because we are trying to be nice people the only people 
we are screwing is ourselves. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated okay we are at that point we are doing a site plan let’s concentrate with what 
we want to do with the site plan. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated we are going to tell him there is too much going on. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated and Shawn I thought when we were out on the site walk we looked at that open area 
over the stream that okay and I thought that he said this is all I was going to do, I just want a few areas to 
put landscape materials. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated he did, a couple of bins. 
 
Chairman Schech stated all I can say is when I first started in business I wish I had a couple of suckers like 
you guys to go before it would have made my life a lot easier man let me tell you. 
 
Rich Williams asked in regards to this do you want me to review it in the context of trying to make 
recommendations that improve it or not even bother. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated don’t even bother. 
 
Chairman Schech stated no. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated don’t even bother. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated I think the Board’s direction should be just what we said that when we were 
on site there was one direction that was given in terms of limits of disturbance and what you were 
proposing it seems like now that has grown significantly and,  Rich Williams asked so you are going to 
deny the application. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 21 

 
 
 
Board Member Rogan stated well it is a matter of sending them back, 
 
Chairman Schech stated let’s just deny it. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated you can deny this current application but the bottom line is any application is 
a process just like Frantell is saying no I am sorry this is not something that we think is going to fit on this 
site, everything is an intrusion into the wetland buffer so we have some control in saying well you have six 
bins, show four. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated and at that meeting I am going to say look I looked at this wetland in context in how 
it related to the Telecom property, I traced it back to Poppy’s this plan is not showing a connection between 
Telecom and Poppy’s Place and I do feel the wetland is a lot bigger than what is shown on those plans but I 
am in no position at this point of the year to say whether it is or not and I am insisting that you have to wait 
until April, May when everything is starting to come out and then we will make that determination.  
 
Rich Williams stated Shawn, if I did a memo I would put in there you have got to pull it away from the 
stream channel, leave a minimum buffer, Board Member Rogan stated especially the greenhouse, Rich 
stated you have got to move the greenhouse. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated don’t spend time I think we heard you loud and clear that you have a lot going 
on right now and I hate to see you spending time, 
 
Chairman Schech stated we don’t even want to discuss a greenhouse. 
 
Rich Williams stated well no I would give it the level of effort that it is warranted. That is where Gene and 
I kind of diverged I want to be more like Gene I certainly do but I look at an application in the context of 
where we are in the process and what they have submitted and that is why a lot of memos turn out short and 
don’t hit a lot of things it is not that I don’t see them what is the point. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated understood and plus a lot of what you are talking about that maybe you don’t 
hit but you see aren’t issues for the Planning Board they are technical review issues and therefore will be 
handled at the tail end of the process. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the other thing with this I thought we gave him clear direction to clean that site up 
and I don’t know if that is in the discussion of this permit. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Rich Williams asked so I should do a memo then. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated that is fine based on what you are saying but, Rich Williams stated not a lot of 
effort. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated Dave actually pointed stuff out at the meeting I forget what but Dave said this that 
and the other thing. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated yes the place looks like s--- is basically what Dave said. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 22 

 
 
 
Rich Williams stated there is a lot of garbage that he wants taken off. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated he should have done it months ago before the first snow. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated you would think and I think Dave said this at the meeting you would think 
knowing the Planning Board is coming out to check out your site, you are applying for a waiver, 
 
Board Member Montesano stated we were doing it but you see you guys came out to soon and we are at a 
very busy time right now so we just couldn’t. 
 
Chairman Schech stated that is like Jungle Gym. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated I think he needs a bit of a spanking. 
 
 
11) PUTNAM COUNTY NATIONAL BANK SITE PLAN – Front Street 
 
Rich Williams stated the last sheet is the architecturals. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated this thing looks a little like Town Hall Rich. 
 
Rich Williams stated even with the bright green roof. 
 
Rich Williams stated they have the tower with the clock and the rolled metal roof. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked which building is going to be the bank. 
 
Rich Williams replied I don’t know that there is going to be a bank but he does have a drive around. 
 
(Too many talking at the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated it looks a lot better than the last time. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated when we talked about this and said the design looks fine you know thinking in 
terms of Town Hall and then it came up after the fact well look at the style of the old style you wish you 
could take it back. 
 
Chairman Schech stated does it match anything in town. 
 
Board Member Rogan replied yes Town Hall. 
 
Chairman Schech stated there is no colors though but it looks nice. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked but they still want to have a drive around through the back. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 23 

 
 
Rich Williams replied yes. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked so what could be going there. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated they show an awful lot area in the back, (too many speaking at the same time 
unable to transcribe). 
 
Chairman Schech stated Putnam County National is okay. 
 
 
12) FRYER SITE PLAN 
 
Rich Williams stated Fryer has resubmitted. Fryer is one of the ones I gave them ten or twelve comments 
and they really didn’t respond to any of them. I do know I have talked to Jack Karrell about this and Jack 
and I have talked about the drainage issues out there with the fact that they didn’t quite build what they 
were supposed to build and the need to get an accurate representation of what they are doing and the 
surveyor is currently in the process of doing that. 
 
Chairman Schech stated so we have nothing. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated no. What are we doing about Fryer. 
 
Rich Williams replied I have got to do a review memo on it but they didn’t really respond to any of the 
comments. 
 
Board Member Rogan asked did they put comment noted. 
 
Rich Williams replied they didn’t even respond that way. Jack as you can see Jack responded to some of 
my drainage issues there is one in particular that I should point out to you. The original approval for this 
whole subdivision which created this lot created a hundred foot buffer behind the building in which no 
permanent improvements above ground could be made. The plans that they have submitted have shown 
that they actually put the one dumpster pad partially in the hundred foot buffer which they really should 
pull out. Jack is asking to leave that there but they really can’t because it is a condition of the Special Use 
Permit and they also want to leave the dumpster on the other side in the hundred foot area which they really 
can’t do.  I have no idea they did not respond is the bottom line. 
 
 
13) CHESTNUT RIDGE SUBDIVSION 
 
Rich Williams stated Harry resubmitted really didn’t do anything. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked so they are still going for the lots on the front there. 
 
Rich Williams replied yes.  Again, we ran into this out on Couch Road, Ciotola is the same thing, this is the 
same thing, we have a provision within our Code now that says you have to meet certain requirements and I 
think the first thing that you need to do in developing that concept is identify all what we classify now as 
environmentally sensitive areas and try to stay away from them as much as you possibly can. This is about 
as close as I have seen to meeting the intent of the law, Chestnut Ridge but he is still, he has a number of 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 24 

 
 
buffers and I don’t know, this is one of the things that the Board is going to have to talk about. New 
subdivision but he has got all of his stormwater ponds in the buffer areas. He doesn’t have a lot of other 
room where he can put them. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked is he supposed to put them in the buffer area. 
 
Rich Williams replied well,  
 
Ted Kozlowski asked is this virgin buffer area. 
 
Rich Williams replied this is virgin buffer area. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated and you don’t want them in there. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated no. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated then they can’t be put in there. Let him figure it out. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo stated what about a water tank, does this qualify for a water tank too now. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated I am not worrying about the water tank until they get some of the work 
that has to be done. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated this is not a Triple J situation where it was disturbed so this is like forested area that 
this is going to destroy. 
 
Rich Williams stated and they have got some other crazy things which I will give you a review memo.  To 
answer your question if we apply Paul’s memo or Dave’s memo to this subdivision they are probably going 
to have put in at least two if not three water tanks.   
 
Board Member Rogan stated probably three because of the separation. 
 
Rich Williams stated you have got to remember one of the things that I was I love the way this worked out 
one of the things that I have been arguing with Paul about is Paul wants to meet ISO standards which says 
30,000 gallons within fifteen hundred feet of every structure and that is great where you have got a hydrant 
system but that is not how we provide fire fighting services in the Town. We do it by hauling water and we 
should be applying the NFPA which I gave everybody so you can take a look at the formula and see what 
you think.  I was under the impression that Dave was leaning more towards me that well we need water 
tanks but perhaps not as much so I was a little surprised to see Dave’s recommendation when I read it the 
next day. What it basically said well instead of 30.000 gallons every fifteen hundred feet what we are going 
to do is we are requesting 20,000 gallons every thousand feet including along driveways.  They are looking 
for the Board to make a decision about what standard you are going to support and where you think water 
supplies are appropriate. 
 
Chairman Schech asked what are you going to do on Couch Road with water tanks. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated Mike, you were always from the time that I have been on the Board you have 
been pretty vocal about being an opponent to long driveways because of the fire hazard so I would think 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 25 

 
 
that you would be supportive of something like this that Dave is talking about that if you have a fifteen 
hundred foot driveway you need a twenty thousand gallon water tank. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated up to a point let’s put it this way if I thought it would accomplish 
something I would say yes but to me hey, we used to have more fun with the fire department because you 
went out and got tanker trucks. The reason, I can remember carrying Indian tanks walking up some of these 
hills, 
 
Chairman Schech stated the long driveways are a pain in the neck because first of all you run a truck up 
there dragging a hose then you have another truck down the bottom pumping water to the one truck 
because you are not going to get another truck in there to do any good. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked what happens if the house is sprinkled. 
 
Chairman Schech stated that is another thing but sprinklers don’t automatically put out a fire. They will 
slow it down. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated but do you need a twenty thousand gallon tank. 
 
Chairman Schech stated I am not talking about a twenty thousand gallon tank I am just talking about a long 
driveway the problems these things are. 
 
Board Member Montesano asked you have to look at it this way whose going to maintain the sprinkler 
system. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo replied the homeowner. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated wait until they start getting the bill to have the guy come and check it and 
make sure and every so often you are going to have to pressure test them to see that they work. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated it is the same responsibility of when you have a smoke alarm in your house. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated but that is a nine volt battery. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated how many times have you seen in the paper smoke detector battery dead. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated listen you as a homeowner have certain responsibilities. It is up to you to follow 
through on them. 
 
Board Member Rogan stated and certain choices. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated let’s put it this way we all have certain responsibilities, we all have 
certain choices that is why I was employed because some of the people I worked with didn’t bother to take 
what was supposed to be common sense and helpfully it employed me for years. So, you tell me a person is 
going to change the batteries. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated Mike, I just love your analogies. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 26 

 
 
Discussion ensued regarding stories. 
 
Rich Williams stated I would just like to interject this Melissa has right now four meetings backed up she is 
going to kill you guys. 
 
Board Member Montesano stated tell her to kill the engineers that she knows they are the ones causing this. 
 
 
14) CIOTOLA SUBDIVISION 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked what about Chestnut Ridge. 
 
Chairman Schech stated we have got problems with the buffer we don’t want it. 
 
Chairman Schech asked which one is Ciotola. 
 
Rich Williams replied Ciotola is Cornwall Hill Road the old sheep farm. My opinion is the first thing Harry 
needs to do is flag the wetlands and get Ted on the site to take a look and or I don’t know if the Board 
wants to go out. 
 
Chairman Schech stated yes we definitely on this one. 
 
Rich Williams stated to verify (a) where the wetland boundaries are but there is also, (too many talking at 
the same time unable to transcribe). 
 
Chairman Schech stated it is a horrible site. 
 
Rich Williams stated so for me what we need to do is get Ted out there to verify where the environmentally 
constrained areas which are predominantly, Ted stated Freedon soils that is hydric soils. Rich stated well 
you know what isn’t Fredon out there is Eudorthans. 
 
Chairman Schech stated we told them that the last time what the hell are they screwing around again. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked how long ago was this. 
 
Rich Williams stated it is like eighteen months, it was 2003 was the last time they were in here and we said 
first thing you have got to do is flag the wetlands. 
 
Chairman Schech asked why do these people waste our time I don’t understand it. We allow it. 
 
Rich Williams stated what happened is Harry didn’t do anything for a very long time, they have been all 
over him to resubmit so he did. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated you know though what really bothers me in stuff like this is, is here is his septic the 
engineer is putting the septic here when, Board Member Rogan stated with the drainage coming off the 
road, Ted stated what are thinking about.  This is at least a seasonal stream how can you located a septic 
right on the end of it. It is dumb. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 27 

 
 
Chairman Schech stated when you look at this you have got to remember that this whole thing was 
rearranged by McGlasson at one time. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked there is no memo on it just the plans. 
 
Rich Williams replied I didn’t have a chance to do it. I have been busting my a- - trying to get the Town 
Code out. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked how many lots are we doing here. 
 
Rich Williams replied he has got four lots. 
 
 
 
15) STEINBECK HILL SUBDIVISION LOT 35 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated this is a nightmare. The only lot that was not developed in Steinbeck Hill guess what,  
 
Chairman Schech stated it is wet. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated it is wetlands. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked where is Steinbeck. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated it is on Farm to Market Road, you know the entrance to Steinbeck Hill to the 
subdivision off of Indian Hill Road. 
 
Chairman Schech asked the one on the corner.  
 
Ted Kozlowski stated yes. 
 
Chairman Schech stated what is this another once a year thing. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated the patron’s saint of lost causes has got this one too. 
 
Rich Williams stated that was good I like that. 
 
Ted Kozlowski asked does anybody remember who George Gaspar was, is. George came in representing 
somebody he opened this up and he just walked out and said guys I am sorry. It is just all wet in there. I 
have to tell you something Harry called me and wanted to know what the fee would be and I said Harry this 
is a lot from hell before you do anything you should come before the Planning Board and get beat up 
because this is a really bad site. He did call Richie and now he is before you. 
 
Chairman Schech stated site walk. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked is this going to be another Wallace that was approved twenty-five years ago. 
 
Board Member DiSalvo asked how many acres is this. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2005 Minutes Page 28 

 
 
 
Rich Williams replied one and a half. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated plus I don’t know Rich with this lot his driveway he has got site distance that is at the 
base of that hill coming down Farm to Market. It is around a blind curve down hill. I jog that that is a 
deadly area. 
 
Rich Williams stated he says the County will approve it. I can’t see how the County would approve this 
thing. 
 
Chairman Schech stated we looked at that lot the last time they were in it is ridiculous. How are you going 
to get a house in there. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated plus all the drainage from that subdivision all the drainage has been pushed to that 
site so it is even more wetter than it used to be. 
 
Ted Kozlowski stated I want to say one other thing about this lot the owner I don’t know if he bought it yet 
but the guy that is, Board Member Montesano stated contract/vendee. Ted stated is Riley. This is the same 
Riley that I have dealt with on Cornwall Hill Road and he got beat up on that and I walked up inside in his 
head saying look when you come into this Town you can’t buy these lots and expect to develop it if it is in 
the wetland and we went through this whole thing. That lot still isn’t developed, he is still going through 
DEC and I don’t know if he is ever going to get it developed and here is back on this lot, same guy. 
 
(TAPE ENDED) 
 
Meeting adjourned at approximately 9:30 p.m. 
 


	Feb 24
	February 24 Cover
	AGENDA & MINUTES

	ADP8E.tmp
	AGENDA & MINUTES




